

Holland Road PTA

Meeting Minutes April 26, 2018

Attendance

Christina
Jamie
Kyla
Indy
Denise
Eleanor
Carol-Anne (Mrs. Larade)
Jennifer
Nicole
Simona
Amanda

Principal Update

Art show will be Friday May 4th running all day and evening. Roberta (Mrs. Jones) is organizing and will come in to set up and supervise. She is seeking volunteers on Thursday May 3rd for set-up and Saturday May 5th for the take down.

The Grade 6s have volunteered to assist with a project for the school walls – in particular the washrooms – to paint positive messages on walls. Seeking an artist volunteer to organize and supervise students. Perhaps post a request on Facebook, in school newsletter or at art show.

PTA Bulletin Board

PTA to consider maintain a bulletin board in school with notices, updates, upcoming events. Perhaps starting in September

Boston Pizza/ Indigo

Likely will not continue with BP fundraiser next year. The requirement to enter recipes within 30 days is not workable and the interface for entering them is archaic and time consuming. BP did provide us with a \$25.00 gift card.

Need to advertise the indigo fundraiser more frequently. Total raised is currently at \$400.

Paint Night

The paint night is scheduled for Saturday May 5 from 5:30 to 7:00 and will be facilitated by Lisa from Empty Nest. We have sold some tickets. We will open to siblings and kids not from Holland road next Tuesday.

Need volunteers Saturday to take down art show at 2 pm and set up for paint nite at 4:30. Christina will send out reminder on Facebook.

Will get cookies and brownies as snacks and juice boxes. Denise will bring coffee urn and Eleanor will bring tea. Need cups, milk, cream, sugar.

Spring Fling

We have 2 bounces booked, snow cone machine, syrup and paper cones from Glo

Silent auction - letters went out. A few items have arrived already.

Richard has BBQ. Will need tents for outdoor BBQ and snowcone machine

Consider pizza or garlic fingers from wellington pizza to sell at spring fling. Will need to get cost and numbers.

Games: Bean Toss, Golf game, Nerf Target game. We have frog toss, sucker pull. Richard had volunteered to build a plinko game. Grab bags - will send out notice to parents to donate small toys for prizes, toy cars. May need to buy prizes. Need grade 6 volunteers and will reward them with canteen item for shift.

Cake Walk - Request cakes to be donated by grades primary and 1. Tara Byrne (Swirls Nut Free Baking) will be selling us cupcakes at cost.

Face paint is booked. Nerf battle on the field is booked.

Canteen downstairs with snacks -chips, candy bars, etc.

Volunteers - will put up a sign up online. Will also ask grade 6s to do 1 hour shifts

Will send out requests for penny auction items and prizes. Buy freezes for prize table.

New Fundraising

Suggestion made to have an end of year fundraiser -Cool Treat Fridays / Frostie Fridays

Will look into selling treats on Fridays - a mixture of ice cream sandwiches, freezies, yogurt tubes, etc. 5 Fridays starting May 25 \$5.00 per child. Note allergies or non-dairy options on tickets.

Finance

No finance report provided as Richard was absent

Future PTA meeting dates:

May 22, 2018 – 6:30 in Library

June 7, 2018 – 6:30 in Library